
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date V?/^

Mr. ED CHOATE, Owner, Eddie's Cleaners, 8627
West Third Street, was contacted at his place of employment, 
and after being advised of the identity of the contacting 
Agent, he was interviewed regarding his knowledge of the 
Gammatu Laundry.

Mr. CHOATE stated that the Gammatu Laundry wa
formerly located at 8611 West Third Street, Los Angeles, 
California, but th-t it burned down about six years ago. The 
fire destroyed the eauipment and all the records of the 
Gammatu Laundry.

He stated that he had worked for the Gammatu Laundry
during the time it was located at 8611 West Third Street, and 
recalled that it did use thermo seal tape to matk the customer's 
laundry and dry cleaning, and records were maintained as to 
the identity of a particular customer assigned a particular 
number and letter series. These records were destroyed in the 
f ire.

Mr. CHOATE stated that his laundry does not use
thermo seal ta.pe for laundry marks, nor was it ever utilized 
by his laundry.

On VV^ at Los Angeles, California Hlr « Los Angeles 44-1574

SA THEODORE M. GARDNER/sdb Ilate dictated 4/Q/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/14/68

MARIE MARTIN was interviewed at her residence. 
Apartment 201, St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard. 
MARIE MARTIN furnished the following information:

She first met ERIC GALT in the Sultan Room at 
the St. Francis Hotel, a bar where she is a cocktail 
waitress and serves beer. Her first meeting was about 
mid December 1967, when during casual conversation she 
asked GALT if he would take her home. GALT said he would 
take her home and then she told him she lived in New Orleans. 
She explained to GALT that her cousin, RITA STEIN, had to
pick up her children in New Orleans and GALT then 
to drive to New Orleans. Later the same evening, 
either took her to RITA STEIN’s residence or RITA 
at the bar and took GALT to her residence to meet

agreed 
GALT 
was 
RITA’s

brother, CHARLES STEIN. MARIE MARTIN did not remember 
whether she was at the STEIN residence that evening. 
Later the same evening, when GALT learned that CHARLES 
STEIN would accompany him to New Orleans instead of MARIE 
or RITA, GALT made the statement to MARIE that ”If its 
a set up I'll kill him. I have a gun’’. MARIE reassured 
GALT that it was not a set up but only RITA STEIN's need 
to get her children. GALT then made the condition that
RITA, CHARLES and MARIE had to register for 
in California and arrangements were made to 
next day. The following day, RITA, CHARLES 
met at the Sultan Room and GALT picked them 
MARIE paid no attention to the conversation

GEORGE WALLACE 
register the 
and MARIE 
up in his Mustang, 
on the way to

register for WALLACE, nor did she remember anything at

GALT’s Mustang was believed to be forest green 
in color and very plain inside in that there were no extras, 
such as a console, FM radio or airconditioning. MARIE recalled
one occasion when GALT told her he had had difficulty driving

()n

bv

Th^

4/14/68

SA 
SA
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Hollywood, California 
at 4
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FRANK L. MELL RHRAaf 4/1V68
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through a Negro community because of the Alabama license 
elates on his car and that tomatoes had been thrown at 
it.

After GALT returned to Los Angeles from New
Orleans. MARIE saw GALT in the Sultan Room about 30 times. 
During these occasions she made the following observations

GALT usually drank straight vodka and maybe had
a tap beer on occasion. She never saw GALT smoke, nor 
was the ashtray near him ever dirty. GALT may have eaten 
a bar snack called beef Jerky once or twice, but did not 
have a habit of eating while drinking.

GALT had very clean hands, not calloused, fingernails
clipped short and no rings or wristwatch were observed.
GALT appeared to be pale and not tanned as if he were indoors 
a great deal. GALT’s eyes were blue, sometimes appearing 
hazel when the pupils were very large. GALT’s eyes 
were best represented by the composite drawing from 
Birmingham, Alabama, but no other composite came close. 
GALT’s expression was always very solemn and showed no 
emo tion.

She and GALT once played a game of pool but
GALT was not good, although he had probably played before 
On one occasion in February 1968, GALT stated that he 
had Just finished a six-wee* bartender school course, but 
could only make a screwdriver. GALT gave the impression 
to MARIE that he had been married once .just by his cool 
manner.

The last time MARIE saw GALT was when they
traded television sets and MARIE and GALT carried his 
console television from his room in the St. Francis Hotel 
to her apartment in the hotel. GALT’s room was very 
neat and seemed picked up at that time. Nothing was noted

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



laying around the room and it appeared GALT had moved 
out and the television was all that remained. The 
television was carried to the elevator, brought to the 
second floor and put in MARIE’S apartment. At that time 
GALT was in the apartment for approximately ten minutes 
showing her how to work the television and at that time 
gave her $20.00 in addition to the trade.

Regarding the portable television set she 
traded for ERIC GALT’s console-type television set, she 
is almost certain it was a General Electric with 21'' 
screen of plastic material with built-in rabbit ear 
antenna with a handle on top. On the right corner in 
front was a push-pull on and off button and to the side 
of this was believed to be a push-button channel changer. 
Both of these buttons were recessed which served to conceal 
them. On the right side of the television was a magnetic- 
type cover under which were the three small adjustment knobs 
i.e. horizontal hold, vertical hold and brightness.

She could 
personal belongings 
she had ever seen.

not identify the photographs of the 
of GALT as any possessions of his
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale 4/14/68

CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666 Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles, 
California, advised that he first met an individual named ERIC 
S. GALT on December 14, 1967, at a bar known as the Sultan Room 
in the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California. STEIN advised that his sister, RITA STEIN, also of 
5666 Franklin Avenue, was present, along with his cousin, MARIE 
MARTIN, *201, St. Francis Hotel.

STEIN advised that GALT offered to drive himself and 
STEIN to New Orleans, Louisiana, for the purpose of picking up 
RITA’S two children and returning these two children to Los 
Angeles. STEIN advised that GALT stipulated he would make the 
trio on the condition that he (STEIN), RITA and MARIE register
for GEORG

ticket in

WALLACE. STEIN advised that GALT made the state­
WALLACE needs so many registrations to get on the 
Calif orni a.

STEIN advised that the following morning, December 
GALT picked him up, along with RITA and MARIE, at

the St. Francis Hotel and transported them in a white Mustang 
to a voter’s registration place on Lankershim Boulevard in 
the Los Angeles area. STEIN stated GALT let the three of the 
out of the Mustang at the front door of the registration bull

STEIN advised
that the three of them were in the process of registering for 
WALLACE when GALT came in. STEIN stated that it was his im­
pression that GALT was known by the people in the building 
recording the registrations. STEIN advised that GALT sat down

STEIN stated that after completing the registration, 
he, RITA, MARIE and GALT returned to 56b6 Franklin Avenue, 
where RITA and MARIE deoarted. STEIN stated that he nicked
up some clothing at this residence 
residence on North Serrano. STEIN

and then went to GALT’s 
stated GALT went inside 
the car. STEIN advised

()n

ne and New Orleans, traveling on a

at Los Angeles, California
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southern route through the cities of Yuma, Tucson and El Paso.

STEIN advised that while en route to New Orleans, GALT
made several telephone calls. STEIN stated that most of these 
calls were made while traveling through Texas. STEIN advised 
that these calls were made from nay phones, and he did not 
know to whom they were being made. STEIN stated that during 
the trip GALT told him he was from Alabama and planned to return 
to Alabama.

STEIN stated GALT told him that he had recently
returned from Mexico, where he formerly had part ownership 
cf a bar. STEIN stated GALT mentioned that his former partner 
had been Mexican, and the bar was located near a seaport or 
boats. STEIN stated GALT told him he had sold his interest 
in the oar to the Mexican oartner.

STEIN stated that during the trip to New Orleans it
became his imoression through conversation with GALT that GALT 
was involved in the campaign to nominate GEORGE WALLACE in 
California. STEIN also advised that prior to their reaching 
New Orleans, SALT told him he had to contact seme people in New 
Orleans. STEIN advised it was his recollection that GALT had 
to contact an engineering or contracting firm in New Orleans, 
out he could not be sure. STEIN advised that during the trip 
tc New Orleans he took some photographs of the countryside. 
STEIN advised he could not remember whether or not GALT was in 
any of the snapshots but furnished the undeveloped roll of film 
to the PEI.

EIN advised that upon reaching New Orleans, GALT
exoreased the desire to stay at a motel instead of at STEIN’s 
mother’s residence. STEIN stated that he directed GALT to a 
motel in the 1000 block of Charter Street, name unknown, between 
Ursuline and St. Phillip Streets, New Orleans. STEIN advised 
that they had driven straight through from Los Angeles to New 
Orleans, arriving in New Orleans on December 17, 1967.

STEIN advised that after GALT registered at the
motel, he and GALT proceeded to the residence of his (STEIN’s) 
mother, CL07INA ALONZO, 1907*5 Royal Street, New Orleans. STEIN 
advised that GALT left him there.
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STEIN stated that the following day, December 18,
1967. he met GALT on a street near the Royal Street residence 
STEIN advised that GALT had become lost and was proceeding to 
STEIN’s mother’s residence for directions. STEIN stated that 
at this time GALT told him he had contacted the individuals 
he needed to contact and wanted to begin the trip back to Los 
Angeles. STEIN advised that GALT later telephoned him and 
told him he had ascertained that a storm was presently block­
ing their return route, and that they would begin the return 
trip on the following day.

STEIN advised that he, GALT and RITA’s two children
departed for Los Angeles on December 19. 1967. STEIN stated 
that once again they drove straight through, stopping only for 
food and gasoline. STEIN advised that GALT paid cash for all 
expenses incurred on the trip. STEIN also advised that GALT 
did not make any personal contacts with anyone during the 
entire time he was with GALT.

STEIN advised that during the course of the trio,
both to and from New Orleans, GALT expressed the view that 
if the Negro wants to be a free man, he should go to the north 
or west, and if tne Negro wants to be a slave, he should remain 
in the south.

IN advised that they returned to Los Angeles on
December 21, 19c7, and GALT drove them to pb66 Franklin Avenue 
STEIN advised that GALT left them there, and he has not seen 
G A LT again.

STEIN descrioed GALT as follows:

Ra ?e :

Age :
He ight:
Weight:
H air:
Hair style :

^yes :

Wh 11 e 
Male 
32 to .35 
5 feet 9 inches 
Approximately 170 pounds 
Light brown
Medium length, combed up in front 
and over in rear. Fairly long 
in back.
Light in color, possibly light green
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

RITA STEIN, 5066 Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles, 
California, advised that she first met an individual named 
ERIC S. GALT in mid-December 1967, at the Sultan Room, 
St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California. She advised that, during their first conversa­
tion, she told GALT that she had two children residing at 
her mother's house in New Orleans, Louisiana, who would be 
placed in a children's home there unless she could bring 
them to Los Angeles. She stated that her mother is CLOVINA 
ALONZO, 1907.- Royal Street, New Orleans, Louisiana.

RITA STEIN advised that GALT offered to drive to 
New Orleans in his own car, and return the children to Los 
Angeles She advised that GALT also agreed to take her 
brother, CHARLES STEIN, with him on this trip. She stated 
that, when she first met GALT, her cousin, MARIE MARTIN, 
Room 201, St. Francis Hotel, was also present. She advised 
that GALT then told her that he would make this trip to New 
Orleans on the condition that she. CHARLES, and MARIE first 
register with GEORGE WALLACE'S party in California She 
advised that they agreed to register

RITA STEIN advised that on the following morning 
GALT drove her, MARIE, and CHARLES to a building on 
Lankershlm Boulevard, Los Angeles, where they were to 
register for WALLACE. She advised that GALT let her, MARIE, 
and CHARLES out at the front door, while he parked his car.
She stated that his was a white Mustang.
they went inside and began registering and

She advised 
while registering,

GALT entered the building. She stated that she noticed GALT 
sit down behind them and appear to observe their registrations. 
She stated that she does not remember GALT’s talking to any 
of the individuals taking the registrations.

RITA STEIN advised that, ompletin
registration, they returned to her residence at 5o
Avenue, Los Angeles. She stated that
MARIE, departed, 
with GALT.

4/13/68 at Los

SAs WILLIAM JOHN

and her brother then

Angeles. California

SLICKS '&
RICHARD H. ROSS/WJS/vJh 

0 o r.
1H 1 i!lh 'J t i»- |- HI.

g this 
06 Franklin

she and her cousin, 
left for New Orleans

Los Angeles ^-157^ -

4/13/68
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RITA STEIN stated that she next saw GALT when 
he returned with her two children. She stated that this 
was approximately one week following their departure for 
New Orleans. She advised that GALT came Into her house 
upon this return, but stayed only for a few minutes. She 
advised that GALT made no phone calls while there, and 
that she received no phone calls for GALT. She advised 
that GALT returned to her house the following day and 
returned one of her children's toy blackboard which was 
left in GALT’s car the previous day.

RITA STEIN stated that she next saw GALT in the
Sultan Room in approximately mid-January 1968. She stated 
that she only said hello to him, not having any other 
conversation. She stated that this was the last time she 
saw GALT.

RITA STEIN advised that, during one of her con­
versations with GALT, he told her that he was from Alabama. 
She advised that he was an extremely quiet person, and 
never expressed any political or racial viewpoints to her 
She further advised that she never saw GALT in the company 
of any other people. She stated that she was not aware that 
GALT had furnished her as a reference of any sort. She 
further described GALT as follows:

Race 
Sex 
Build
Age
Height
Weight 
Hair
Character1st Les

Dress

Appearance

White
Male
Medium
Approximately 35 years
5’10”

175

Believes brown
Spoke with noticeable Southern 
accent
Always wore a suit when she 
saw him
Clean shaven
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seme time the previous evening that GALT stated he was from 
Birmingham, Alabama.

MARIE MARTIN advised that GALT let her, RITA and
'HARLES out of the Mustang in front, of the registration location 

and then left tc park the car. She stated that they went in 
and began registering. She also stated she remembers GALT 
coming into the building but cannot recollect whether or not 
he talked to any oeosle while inside. She stated that she 
does net remember where he sat or what he did while inside 
this building. She also stated that she believes the Mustang 
he drove was green in color.

MARI?’ MARTIN stated that after registering for
XALLACE, she and RITA were driven by GALT back to RITA’S house 
on Franklin Avenue. She stated that GALT and CHARLES then 
left for New Orleans. She advised that she did not see GALT 
for approximately two or three more weeks. She said that she 
is not sure of her dates because she was sick for one week, 
and it was immediately after her illness that she saw GALI’.

MARIE MARTIN stated that some time during the month
of January 19n6, GALT moved into the St. Francis Hotel. She 
advised that she received the impression h^ moved into the 
St. Francis Hotel from an apartment on North Serrano Street, 
Les .Angeles. She advised that she does not recollect, how she 
kr.^w of GALT's apartment on North Serrano and stated that she 
was never inside this apartment. She stated that JALT once 
asxed her in January 1 r" 6 whether she needed money. She said 
that she did, and GALT then Dressed a twenty-do 11 ar bill into 
the palm of her hand.

MARI.E MARTIN advised that at some time around Valen­
tine's bay IGbO, GALI told her ne wanted tc trade his console 
model television set for her small portable television. She 
advised that GALI tola her he was going tc do some traveling 
and wanted a television set that he could carry in his car. 
She stated that she made this trade with GALT. She also stated 
that she can only remember her television set as being a small 
white portable set, possibly a General Electric make. She 
stated that she still has possession of GALT’s old television 
set.
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MA^IE MARTIN also advised that at some time in
either January or February 19b8 GALT told her that he was 
attending: bartending school. She stated she does not know 
the name of this bartending school or the approximate vicinity 
of its location. She stated she remembers GALT’s mentioning: 
the bartending school because she cave him a book on how to 
mix drinks.

MARIE MARTIN advised that she often saw GALT in
the Sultan Room, but she rarely said anythin? to him other 
than to sav hello. She advised that GALI’ was a very Quiet 
person who was always by himself. She advised that he 
definitely spoke with a southern accent. She also advised 
that the last time she saw GALT was on the day she traded 
television sets with him. She further described GALT as 
follows :

Race :
Sex :
Ace :
Hair:
A p p e a r a n c e :
Build:
Height :
haracterist ics :

Whi t e 
Male 
Approx 1 mately 30 
Brown
Clean cut, neat dresser
Med ium
3 feet 19 inches
Definite southern accent: spoke 
very little and kept tc himself

MARIS MARTI?.' was interviewed at her cupren* residence,
Room 201, St. Francis Hotel, 3333 Hollywcoa Boulevard, Los 
Angeles, California. She advised that a console model television 
located in this room was the same television set which SRI1' GALT 
cave to her. physical observation of this set ny the inter­
viewing Agents disclosed the following identifying character­
istics :

.Name brand :
Manuf ac t urer :
Model Number: 
Frcduction Code
Volts :
Watts :

AIR
Ward’s Electronic Equipment
GHJ UOhb A

No 5055 
110/120 
175

Montgomery Ward’s 
Serial Number: 1118332
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/16/68

CHARLES J. STEIN was re Intervlewed at his
residence, 5000 Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles, California, 
and was shown two photographs from a roll of colored film 
which he had furnished to the Inter viewing agents on the 
previous day. One photograph showed one white male alone, 
and STEIN advised that this was a photograph of himself. 
STEIN advised that the second photograph was taken Ln 
front of the residence of ALICE K. WELLS, 3^ Lado de Loma 
Drive, Vista, California. STEIN stated that neither of 
the two individuals pictured Ln this photograph were ERIC S 
GALT, both men in the picture being of Mexican extraction

STEIN was also shown a series of four black and
white Photographs, developed from a roll of film which he 
furnished earlier the same day. STEIN advised that all of 
the black and white photographs were taken in Tijuana, 
Mexico and none contained a photograph of ERIC S. GALT.

STEIN further advised that he now remembers having
talked on the telephone to ERIC S. GALT from his sister's 
house, while in New Orleans, Louisiana. STEIN advised that 
he never talked to GALT by telephone from his mother's 
house while in New Orleans. STEIN stated that his sister's 
residence at the time he talked to GALT by telephone In 
New Orleans was 1409 Burgundy, New Orleans, Louisiana. 
STEIN advised that his sister's name Is MARIA LEE and she 
has since married and moved from the Burgundy Street address 
STEIN stated that MARIA LEE's current address Is 2001 Clair 
Avenue, Gretna, Louisiana.

STEIN also advised that he remsmoers conversing
with a friend of his in the kitchen of his stepfather's 
house at 190/5 Royal Street, New Orleans. STEIN stated that 
his friend's name is CHARLES DE CARVELHO. STEIN advised 
that, at the time he was In New Orleans with GALT, CARVELHO 
resided on Iowa Street in New Orleans, number unknown, and 
is currently at sea on a merchant marine vessel.

4/14/68 u Los Angeles, California hk „ Los Angeles 44-15/4 , 

SAs WILLIAM JOHN SLICKS &
RICHARD H. ROSS/WJS/vJh Date dictated 4/l^/o8
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dat.- 4/16/68

CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666 Franklin Avenue, Loa
Angeles, California, advised that, following completion of 
the interview of the previous night by the same FBI agents 
and following the departure of the agents, his cousin, 
MARIE MARTIN, came to his residence. STEIN stated that 
MARIE told him she had Just furnished some Information 
regarding her television set to FBI agents. STEIN advised 
that MARIE then told him that, in reference to ERIC GALT, 
GALT had once commented to her that GALT would kill CHARLES 
STEIN if he attempted to "pull anything" on their trip to 
New Orleans. STEIN stated that MARIE then told him that 
GALT told her he carried a gun and would use this gun against 
him. STEIN stated he had no further descriptive data re­
garding the gun which GALT was supposed to have in his 
possession.

STEIN stated that, immediately prior to his and
GALT's departure for New Orleans, he loaded some clothing 
into the trunk of the white Mustang owned by GALT. STEIN 
advised that located inside the trunk of this white Mustang 
was a small suitcase. He stated that the color of this 
suitcase was either blue or gray and appeared to be in good 
condition. STEIN also advised that he observed a yellow 
cardboard box in the trunk of this white Mustang. He stated 
that he thought this box contained camera equipment since 
the box resembled a Kodak camera box. STEIN further advised 
that he did not see any gun, hammer, pliers, or binoculars 
in the trunk of this car.

STEIN advised that, in traveling from Los Angeles 
to New Orleans, he and GALT took the following routes:

Interstate 10 to Indio allfornia, then south on
Highway 86 to Highway 80 to Yuma, on Interstate 8 to Inter­
state 10 and then Las Cruces, New Mexico, through El Paso 
to Interstate 19 at Van Horn, south on Highway 90 to Del 
Rio, San Antonio, and then on Interstate 10 to Houston, and 
then on to New Orleans by Interstate 10 or Route 90.

4/14/68 ,(t Los Angeles, California p ^. „ Los Angeles 44-15/4 j -

SA3 WILLIAM JOHN SLICKS' &
RICHARD H. ROSS^JS/vjh
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STEIN stated the same route was used on the 
return trip.

STEIN stated that, while en route to New Orleans,
GALT stopped at a used tire store in El Paso. Texas. He 
advised that this store was on the left side of the route 
they were traveling and GALT purchased one tire. STEIN 
further advised that GALT paid cash for this tire and gave 
no Indication that he knew anyone at the store.

STEIN further advised that, during the course of
their trip to New Orleans, GALT mentioned to him that he 
served in the U. S. Army. STEIN stated that it was his 
Impression that GALT served in the Army during the Korean 
War. STEIN stated he could not remember any further details 
regarding GALT’s military service.

STEIN advised that he and GALT conversed about
the candidacy of GEORGE WALLACE and the nomination for 
President sought by WALLACE in California. STEIN advised 
that GALT told him WALLACE did not wish to run for President 
but only desired to obtain enough registrations in the State 
of California to place himself on the ticket. STEIN advised 
that GALT told him this being placed on the ticket would 
give WALLACE some sort of power. STEIN advised that he was 
told by GALT that he need not vote for WALLACE in the election 
and GALT only wanted him to register for WALLACE. STEIN 
further advised, In reference to his registration for WALLACE, 
that he now remembers GALT having carried on a conversation 
at the place of registration on Lankershlm Boulevard In Los 
Angeles. STEIN stated that GALT had talked with a nice- 
1 coking elderly man in the rear of the registration location, 
while he, MARIE, and his sister, RITA, were registering.

STEIN stated that, while en route to New Orleans
and at a point Just outside of New Orleans, GALT specifically 
repeated his name to STEIN. STEIN stated that it was his 
impression at that time that GALT wanted him to know GALT 
only by the name of GALT. STEIN stated that he gathered this 
very same Impression when GALT registered for a motel in 
New Orleans and in a loud and distinct voice told the desk 
clerk his name was ERIC S. GALT.
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STEIN further stated that the expenses of their 
trip to New Orleans and their return to Los Angeles were 
nearly all paid for by GALT. He advised that, during the 
course of this entire trip, he spent only $35-00. He also 
advised that GALT paid cash for any expenses they Incurred 
and he noticed that GALT had at least two or three $20.00 
bills in his possession. STEIN further advised that, from 
his prior conversations with GALT, GALT obtained the money
he was spending
further 
sort of 
route.

advised 
trading

STEIN 
the Sultan Room

from the sale of a bar in Mexico. STEIN 
that he does not remember GALT saving any 
stamps offered at gas stations along their

advised that he remembers seeing GALT in 
of the St. Francis Hotel approximately one

or two weeks after their return from New Orleans. He 
advised that he conversed shortly with GALT at such time, 
and GALT told him that he planned to remain in California, 
inasmuch as he was planning to attend a bartending school 
in Los Angeles.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/16/68

CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666 Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles,
California, was re interviewed and advised that immediately 
prior to his and ERIC GALT’s departure for New Orleans, he 
moved a suitcase belonging to GALT in the trunk of the white 
Mustang. STEIN advised that this suitcase had rounded comers 
was in good condition, and was either blue or grey in color. 
STEIN was shown a photograph of the recovered blue suitcase, 
and he advised that the suitcase in the photograph appears to 
be similar to the one he moved in the trunk of the Mustang, 
but he cannot make a positive identification.

STEIN advised that in addition to the above described
suitcase, he believes GALT also had a shaving kit in the trunk 
of tne Mustang. He advised that he also observed a yellow 
cardboard box, approximately 18 inches in length, five inches 
in neight, and eight inches in width, in the trunk of the 
Mustang. STEIN advised that the color of the cardboard box 
was similar to the color of a Kodak camera box and it was closed 
on too. He advised that he did not know the contents of the 
yellow box.

STEIN stated that GALT wore a watch. He stated that
this watch did not have any unusual characteristics, except 
that he believes GALT told him that the watch was purchased 
by GALT in Mexico.

STEIN advised that throughout the trip to New Orleans
and return to Los Angeles, GALT wore a dark brown suit with 
hardly noticeable vertical lines. He advised that GALT also 
wore a wnite shirt throughout the trip, and this shirt had a 
plain collar. STEIN also stated that GALT wore a tie throughout 
the trip, but he cannot remember the color, or whether the tie 
was of the clip-on variety. He also advised that he does not 
remember whether GALT wore a tie clasp. He stated that he 
does remember that GALT wore the brown suit pants throughout 
the trip, along with dark brown shoes. STEIN advised that 
these shoae were light weight, had laces, and were of a plain­
toe style.

On 4/15/68 at Lo8 Angeles ,.;Los Angeles 44-1^4-c /

SAs WILLIAM JOHN SLICKS and 
RICHARD H. ROSS/WJS/pih

Th;* a-‘ ’.;■:.'•!*'■ ”!.'ii:ii’ tuith<r re. •.::.::.<-n<jat i‘at* n^r > "n- liiHiuim ..f th.' I-Bl. It i^ th.- pr.petty <>f th.- EBI .-ind i, huined t<> 
y-iur .iK'-:.- v, it u:.'! .tn -nt.-nt* ar<- n-t t - l»- <i s ntr ibt# .->i ■ >ut h nl<- v-ur aiptbv
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LA 44-1574

STEIN stated that during the trip to New Orleans
they passed through a bad snow storm which had caused the 
road to become icy. STEIN advised that GALT was driving at 
the time, and was speeding. STEIN stated that he became 
concerned over GALT’s ability to handle the car on an icy road 
and he instructed GALT not to brake the car if they started 
to skid. He stated that he then fell asleep and was awakened 
by GALT’s losing control of the Mustang and going into a spin. 
STEIN advised that the Mustang went off the road, and finally 
stopped in a field, about two hundred yards from the road. 
STEIN stated that GALT later admitted starting to skid and 
then hitting the brakes. STEIN advised that it is his impression 
GALT had never driven in snow or on icy roads before.

STEIN advised that while enroute to New Orleans,
GALT told STEIN that he had to contact two or more men in New 
Orleans. STEIN stated he got the impression that these men vzere 
associated with a contracting or engineering firm. STEIN also 
stated that from this conversation with GALT, he also remembers 
that the men, or the firm, were located in the Chalmet (phonetic) 
suburb. STEIN also stated that he believes GALT mentioned a 
"Jackson Barracks" as being in the vicinity of those individuals 
he needed to contact.

STEIN stated that during a conversation he had with
GALT while in New Orleans, GALT told STEIN that he had seen 
STEIN on a street while he (GALT) was in a bar. STEIN advised 
that the only possible area where this could have occurred 
would be in the 400 or ^00 block of Canal Street, near the 
river, in New Orleans.

163
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FD-302 (Re*. 4-15-64)

Date .4/14/68

Mrs. RONALD G. MC INTIRE, 12219 Darlington,
viewed a composite picture of GALT showing his hair combed 
straight back. She stated he looked familiar but could not 
place him. She could not explain why her telephone number 
was in his possession. She was asked if she had ever had 
her phone number published for any reason for example in the 
newspapers. She stated that she placed an ad in the paper 
in early November 196? to sell a console TV. She stated that 
an individual remarkably close in resemblance to the composite 
of GALT answered the ad and bought the TV set for $90• She 
said it was a Montgomery Ward TV with the trade name Airline. 
She said he paid cash and placed the TV set in a white 
Mustang with red interior.

On 4/14/68-------at Santa Monica. California Fi|, „ Loa Angles 44-1574 -^-^

by _ £A^ . BBAMCXS CULLlVA^ecv Pau-dictated—4/14/68_________
Thin document contain# neither rec ommendation# nor conclusion# of the FBI. It i# the property of the FBI and i# loaned to 
your agency; it and it# content# arc not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CALIFORNIA — Los Angeles (MEN) CALIFORNIA — Lm Angelo CountyCONTACT-AD RAT
Note below the savings obtained when cont* s are ordered to run LAWYER •Hr. lady

WOO.
in two or more consecutive issues. (Since each issue of Single People's 
Advertiser goes to many NEW single people, it will pay you to have
your id published in several issues.) Rate-quotations 
those listed below will be furnished on request.

on ads longer than

PROF, men sails, skis, needs normal gal. 
35 40. bright, outdoorsy, not self centered 
391 76**.__________________________

MALE. 47, 5-5, Cath ; teak* intell., sine, 
girl. 428 475* after 4 30 _g rv_____  
TALL MAN. 44. 175; seeks unencumb. 
intell., attract girl, 25 35 788 8742___•

ORIENTAL male, 35, seeks intell 
female *240661.

£ 3

wards
1-20 

21-50 
>1-40 
41-50 
51-40 
61-70 
71-80 
81-90
91-100

101-110 
111-120

5 00
5.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00
6.50
7.00
7.50
8.00

4.50 
5.25 
600 
6.75 
7.50 
825 
900
9.75

10.50 
11 25 
12.00

600
7.00
8.00
9.00

1000
11.00
12.00
15.00
1400
15.00
16 00

If you wish to include your name
in your ad (in order to have replies 
do not forget to include each word

and/or address and

7.50
8 75 

1000 
11.25 
12.50 
1575 
15.00 
16.25 
17.50 
18.77 
20.00 

or phone

1.50
1.75
2.00
2.25
2.50
2.75
5.00
5.25
550
575 
4 00 

number
come directly to you without delay), 
of same in the word-count

If you want us to assign you a box number at our address (in which 
case we will forward to you free of charge — promptly, unopened and 
in a plain envelope — all replies to your ad), please include "Box______ _ 
c/o SPA“ in your ad and COUNT THIS AS FOUR WORDS

We print up to three words in each ad in capital letters without addi­
tional charge — at the beginning of the id unless requested otherwise Any 
words over this amount that are to be capitalized will be counted as two 
words each. For instance, an ad containing 20 words that is to have five 
words capitalized will be counted as 22 words, and must be paid for at
the 21-to-50-words rate 

Fhooe numbers and abbreviations such as the following
as one word each 6' 5'6* PO 165*

will count 
50-45.

Each section of a hyphenated word will be considered as one word For 
example, broad minded" counts as two words. Please consult your dic­
tionary when in doubt as to whether a word contains a hyphen

In case the amount of money remitted with an order for an ad does not 
cover the amount of words in the copy. SPA reserves the right to shorten 
the ad accordingly

A published ad which, at the customer's request, requires change* in 
wording or addition of words will be considered a new ad. and will be 
charged for accordingly, and any remaining money paid SPA for the 
publication of the original ad will be applied to the new ad.

IN ORDER TO BE Pt BUSHED IN ANY PARTICULAR ISSUE 
ORDERS FOR ADS MUST BE RECEIVED BY US THREE WEEKS 
BEFORE PUBLICATION DATE (FIRST OF EACH MONTH).

Send all ad orders with remittance to: Single People's Advertiser. 
1811 Procter Ave. Los Angele*. Calif 90025

TOO LATE?
Was she (or be) already involved with someone else when you phoned 

or wrote io response to her (or his)contact-ad7
This won't happen if you SUBSCRIBE to Single People's Advertiser 

TODAY. Subscriber* are the first ones to get their copy of the Advertiser 
each month, their copies are all mailed first class the day the Advertiser 
coma off the prases Subscribers have the first opportunity to respond 
to the many new contact-ads in each issue of Single People's Advertiser

Subscriptions are only #5 foe six month*. #5 for one rear or #8 for 
two year* You may use the convenient order Hank below,

Subscribe Today to Single People's Advertiser
(Mail to: Single People's Advertiser. 1811 Prosser Ase. Los Angeles. 

Calif 90025.)
Please send me Single People's Advertiser for (choose one): 
□ 2 years (#8 00) □ 1 year (#5 00) □ 6 months (#5.00) 

This is * O new. □ renewal subscription

(Your subscription will start with the current issue unless you specify 
otherwise in the following space:)

My fww ........ -..
Mr. Mrs. Miss

Address____

I have enclosed I in full payment AIS

ENGINEER. PhD. male, sks. educ girls 25- 
30 39* 0612 eves wind,
MALE. 30. 59. 160. Latin low*, seeks lady 
with warm, tender heart 469*612 ewes.

HUMANIST, mala. desire* there outdoor*, 
culture w/ art*., 30-i*h. liberal mi**. 
John. 27^5O7I.^___^_^__ 
BACHELOR. 39. Cauc . 5-10. 185; brn 
hair, •ye*, electro tech Ski agreeable 
girl. Chuck 64S800L
MAN, 4*. tall; tk* amiable, affection, 
woman for fun relationship Bob. 6*4 184*.

YOUNG, attr . Oriental male 
multi lingual; sks »”r female 
ship marriage 6*3 6113 *Kk.
COUNTRY boy. 26. sks country girl for

RETIRED

7123

home. car. mean*. *k* yng wom com- 
panK>n. possible matrimony 454 3000

ENGLISHMAN. 30. prefers company of ma 
Cure woman. 40 4 5 469 1330

MIAN.

MALE. Cauc / *k»

1966

*60-63 JR eves

•onsh.p. 
599 10*4.
SlNC m

3733151 eves

hedonistic. in**flec*uel.

962 2056

*34-3761. 4 30

drvorced woman wish children Reymond 
599 2597

HANDSOME E vropeen pmmti, aO. 5*.

GENTLEMAN. wKte. 50.

unattached 339 0952 after

626 3055

sks bee-1 . ur 
dates 93*3*45
MALE. 37. 5^7, lonely. shy. educated.

friendship

MALE. 39. colt **94.
•Mu'* Ski morrlegommc 
2338 2«2O2*4___ 
KONO. intel.. marriage-* 
$ks congeri brunette. 
Orient descent 750-75*9

EUROPEAN peoC 90^ 
pot.; sks. affection.. pretty girl 35*

COLONEL. USAR. 37. *2. 195; sks 
beauty 1832 Robi Meat. 1045 Cedar, 
long Beach 434 4*21
WANTED-woman 35-45; interacts in the 
arts, crafts, architecture, decor a ting-by i 
prof. man. 473-5237.

30-40. marriage if suited. 2 54*34 5
need) girl 28-45 for romance A

340 pm.
SHY bachelor, 
gal. any race, 
after *00

*11*; needs gentle 
age Joe 385 4 7 89

EUROP male. 42. $-10. 165. warm. fun.

AFFECTiONAfi beauty l»45 weMedFEy

fie ar ted counterpart include photo 
709 5 Louise. Glendale 241*7*7,

affection .

r <e. worm gals 20-35. dares 9*16*30 
7*437*7 ~AL~

•gm type* 2576219 
CYMRNEtiST. mala. d-i’>ng >«hed. »u«cets

432 4*t2
AFFECTION MAN. 55. needs abaction 
gel 1*40 66* 7200 24 hr*). Dick

7*0 2011

HANDS male accountant. 35. seeks me 
tvre. wealthy lady for companionship, fun 
37*«75* any hour. 
MAN. 34, 5-9.

g.1 21 30 4721404

Mell
•61 0624

darful man I met through you* papa*

-———^ andaman before 1 mat my but band 
^ ----- --------- -- Incidentally, 1 know cd eight — ye*.

432 9493 Room KIGHT - other marnagr* that resulted

DOCTOR. male. 2*. ik* ««w POMiOnolo, 
umnh.b gtal 1*35 Call Mike 293 2*94

after 5
MAN. 37, 5-8, ISO. state, dependob* 
sks state, serious m.nded. marriage mind 
woman NW I 5*3 0204

la IV

WANTED:
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CALIFORNIA — Los County (MEN) CALIFORNIACALIFORNIA—Los County (WOMEN)_CALIF^NI^-Lm Angeles County
SHAPELY divorcee, 28. seeks sincere, se­
cure Jewish mon ago 30-35. Elaine. 944- 
1009. after 6 p.m.

5-7’/j, blue eyes, brown 
man 65-70 with car. (714)

FASCINATING femme, agile, alive, athle­
tic, 5 8. 120, talented, wants to talk. 
696 8196

TALL WIDOW. 39, coll, grad; sks lovable, 
mature, educated, financ. secure male, 
6'2" up. 938-4754.

CULTURED Eng. divorcee, 37, 5-8, want* 
lovable, sine., mature, educ , financ. se­
cure male. 664-5772.

ATTR woman, 39. sks. male 40 50 with 
good intentiona. r67-2760 after 5 p.m.

UNENCUMBERED, attractive brunette; 40. 
Protestant; desires personable, educated 
male companion with varied interests 
429-8139.

MAP ‘ifP, m I'.'V^^B
to provide homa for^^Vish sheep dog. 
himself 678 9418 __2______________  
MALE, 40, 5-6, 150, many interests; sk*. 
affec., marriage-mind. female. Bob. 
445-2637 after 5.
ATTRACTIVE MALE. 46, 5-10, 180. unit- 
tached, moderate drinker; seeks intelli­
gent, sincere girl, 35-45. 664 8319.
TALL MAN, swing shift; sks. women 45.
55 for company. 765-1450. Q

MALE, 41, 5-10, 170, white; tkt affection

pan.es <77 76
HANDICAPPED mate, 28, nice

MALE col

TALL, attr. brunette, 47, wants to know 
Shouldn't a relationship be founded on 
something more ’hen just so.? 246-5928. 
PETITE, attr., Jewish widow, 5-2, sks. af­
fectionate. sine, gentlemen in 50's. 839 
ttM^a.io..-
TALL, skinny, eub.-heired divorcee^41, 
ski prospective husband with patience. 
*35-1176.

sks educ. man 30-45 (must like Latin 
dancing). 244 3773
IWO for onel Redhead, 24; blonde. 5; 
need warmhearted, understanding. Corn 
han husband, father. "Meredith". 466 
5702 ________ _____________________
IRISH laaaie, il, wiehee to meet European 
or Middle Eastern marriage-minded man. 
"Shannon". 473 5821.

WANTED (by female): joyous, attr., se­
cure, mature, educated, inteiect. men 22

MALE. 46. 5-5, 138, rod hair, 2 boys? 
need* *lim, attract, wife 632 4 5 2 5

6796

TALENTED, middle-aged female.

5004

attr..
Sine .
462

personable, secure gentleman. 45-55. 654 
0635 eves
WANTED Intellig . congenial gentleman. 
45-30. smooth ballrm dancer. Irv. near 
Venice. 399 2971 Betty.

man nrwaved marriage 365 5410 
WARM. attr . feminine. honest. sine.

gual>1>caf>ont. 38-50 466-7842.
ATTRACTIVE, warm, fender, understanding

over 50 934 3354

CINDERELLA tk. marriage-mind. intelli:

WIDOW. 90. 110. blonde, varied inter-

man 441-2013 (So Patadana)

BUXOM divorcee tk* compassionate. un- 
dertrending, tall gentleman. 45-60 463

INTELLIGENT working pal. 39, petite, aka.

WIDOW. 40-ish. petite, brun., spirited, 
affectionate, sks virile, tall, handsome

itiea 382 8029

Sincere; interested Sport*, bridge, 
gentleman same qualities 766-1485

ARE you male, around 43. lonely. d>s-

VERSATILE, home lov widow *ks honest 
lonesome man under 63 773-8190
EXCEPTIONAL dancer pa'ita;

9035 eve.
WIDOW, 34 26 36

46. over 5’9", with interests.
465 3451.
CONGENIAL, attr., femin. female sks.

ENGLISH gent, 5-6, lonely; sks. unattach­
ed female friend 2 5-40. 934-2473 eves

data & companionship with men 40-50 
12.

ENGINEER, 35, 5-5, hands ; *ka. short, 
affection., warm girl for date*. 677-3274

Armand. 839 5079.
WORKINGMAN, 46. honest, 
sks. attr , loving homemaker, 
479 2488

365-1634 Marge

WIDOW.

PERSONABLE BRUNETTE sks tell, refined, 
homo-loving Amer male. 257 6086

-------- WOMAN ALONE
YOU CAN OPEN THE DOOR t* a NEW UI

INOLF with patience wanted (age 5060, 
Jnarriage-mind., spiritually developed, too).
MP *'*’ ^Z223.___________
ATTR. blonde. 5-7, 140; sks tall, mar­
riage-minded gent., 45-55 385-7921.
SINCERE lady. 41; sks. honest, intellii

LADY in 60's ski. dependable gent., 60-70 
plus, with car. 398 8484. Ruth.

382 4439
Call Kitty 9 p.m.

ATTR. lady. 54; sks businessman, non- 
drinker, smoker, under 70, as companion. 
435-5928
ATTR, vivacious, lovable, female. Jewish 
teacher,- sks. brill, t-of man over 45. 
4 24 299 5 before 6 P M
ATTRACTIVE UNIQUE DIVORCEE, 34, 
seek* affectionate, sincere, attr., fairly 
tall gentleman under 44. Evelyn. 466-0474

INTERESTING, attr. blonde.- 36, 5-3, 118. 
Sks. prof, type man over 40. Sally. 
3530732 after 5 30 PM.

DIVORCEE, attr, 3-5. 126. refined; sks. 
honest, secure, personable decent gent 
46-56; eventual matrimony. 848-9321.

ATTR, intel, ledy, blonde; sks same wh 
gent. 60-70. with var. infs, i means.

BLONDE ska. profM eicepfional. clean-cut 
men. 35-43. Mae. 422-0119 eve*.
ATTR. WIDOW. 50*1, .kt live man; enjoy

etc 342 4236
FEMALE seek* estab male 55-60. with 
car. 443 5481.
FASCINATING WIDOW would’i.kaTo hear
from tell 
secure. 41

tiemen. financially

SLENDER divorcee, home-lov.

40 53 337-00)0 before 8 30 PAI

PLAIN JANE. 6

282 0465

not. 
taller.

POLAROID CAMERA OWNERS! 
Earn immediate cash!!!

101 methods' Complete, confidential 
instructions. SI 00. CARSTENS. 406 
SPA South Second Street. Alhambra. 
California 91802

SEEKING EXCITEMENT?

off bait unusual aiperiencest EXOTIC 
SOCIETY offers SPECIAL CONTACT by 
mail Dermis. Listings and Oescrip-

LADIES LISTED FREE ATOZ. BOX 
4033 DISK-J. LOS A NO! US CALIF 
♦0053

CHEJUE PARKER UNLTD

TALL, white. Prof, bachelor, 49; sks. fem. 
OOsmtetperf. 221-4634, _______________
MAN, good look., 30, wealthy- wants un­
usual girl for marriage. 2550312.
BUSINESSMAN, affectionate, intelligent, 
48; seeks unattached girl who enjoys out­
door activities. Don. 653-4961.
MAN, 29, wants women 20-45 for fun 
possibly marriaga. Ru*s. 865-5417.
MAN, 57, dgtr. ago 3; des. loving, if- 
feet woman. 30-50 288 5312 eves

ton. Leave mating*
MALE, 44, seek i woman who KNOWS 
how to dance. John. 836-3663
IRRESPONSIBLE male scatterbrain. 40. 
3-11; seeks intellectually cultivated, co­
herent. lithe femme. 839-1064.
MAN. 38. 5-7, self-ampl.; seeks sine., 
affect, miss. "Tom". 342-9072 after 5

ATTRACT. WIDOWER, tall, no depend-

30-40. "Allan " 361-5474
GENTLEMAN, single, middle-aged refin­
ed. pood company, nice dancer Please

MALE. 41, 63; sks. tall, attr. woman 
35-40. varied interests. John. 462 2996

MAN. creative genius. 39,

463 1047.
LIBERTARIAN-CAPITALIST, male, engineer 
35, interested ocean enterprises; Mila 
intelligent, adventurous girl. Message 
Tom Marshall, 981 2334
WARM. communicative. Ic 
musician 30-40 wanted; pley 
attr. man. 473-5715.

woman 
ds with

GENTLEMAN, 42. 5-7, easygoing, sense 
humor, broad-mind., var. interests; sks 
fem. co^terpert^ 466-2685.
LIVE male. 6-1. 175. home, color TV, 
dances; sks. femala to 47. 397-0560.
MALE. 35. 5-6. sks. friendly woman 
752 0881.

1235 mo. pennon, sk*. women 50-62. own 
income. 935-4615.
MUSICIAN, electronic* man. 38 150. 5-10. 
sks attr. girl to 119— 284 5704
SEMI RETIRED, healthy male, 5-7, want*

2217 mom*, or after 9 P M.
SLIM GENT, 40; teak, female for friend­

MAN. 38, sks. lady w children Interests: 
tennis, swim., done , dining 382-0771.
JEWISH MAN. 35 pieas.no appear.; sks. 
affection. Jewish miss. Object marriage 
466-3949 eves Victor.
LONESOME, too? Lovable fella. 41. 5^ 
143, sks gal. Ron (5 244' 787-3535
MALE. 42. in real estate, financ secure;

CONGENIAL male. 56. 5-11, 165r. sks 
feminine, sine., affectionate woman to 52 
Larry. 246 8577 eves

BACHELOR, 42, wants woman for friend- 
sh,p 383 8033 after 6 PM
MALE, 41, sks buaoni, brood-mind" fe-

66 2 8642
SAIIORETTES. AHOY I Join crew oq sail­
boat during your summer vacation. Call 
male 'malt 666-0953
BUSINESSMAN, 50. want* attr woman for 
mature, broad-mind, companionship. Lee. 
291 9094 after 7._____________  
ADVENTURER, male. 36. with soilboot; 
sks girl 20 30 for posvble world cruise 
372 6643 after 9 P M

387 0239
MALE. 38. .kt. Je girl liking home
life. Photo Chuck. 815 Industrial, Ingle- 
wood. 673-3748.____________
UGLY, MEAN MALE; 44, int d. in antique 
collecting. Desires fem detmg compen- 
ion 589-1204 eve*.
MAN. 50. 5-8. 150XT. sincere, financially 
strong 839-2173. 
MALE coll, grad, 35. 5-11, 155; wants 
attract, girl. David Fischer. 386-0924. 7-8

WIDOWER, 42. sincere, realistic
lady who enjoy, children. 839-3701.

INTELLlG., athletic, mature, quiet. .lender 
male. 23; sks. female same, 20-25 475- 
4135 eve*.

MAN, tall, 40'*, broad-mind., uninhib.; sks. 
ladies w 'modem, unusual interests; day­
time, week-ends Jay. 837-0209

UNUSUAL man. 38 Sks. sharp gal liberal, 
musical; wanting shared growth mor* 
than ease. 335-1421..

NOTICE
first person to notify Single

our contact-ads with a phone number 
through which the advertiser cannot 
be reached will be awarded his choice

ATTR. businessman, 41, 5-11. 170, coll, 
educ . sks. attr., affection fem . 25-40

SINC male. 24. 6-1, slim, blond, tk*

PROFESSIONAL'MAN. lofty I .Q, 3 de 
greet. 47, dialing., athletic^ artistic. 6'; 
seeks brilliant girl. 386-1709
AFFEC.-min. 42. 5-9, 165; sks affec fe­
male to 40 Ml. 421 9960 after 5 P M 
PROF MAN. 42. 5-9. 165. sks attract 
girl to age 40 Bill 327-2734

lectval, ska attr. intellig , ad 
uninhib gel 30-43 842 82 3 2

mature.

for either himself or a friend.

CASH-PRIZE CONTEST
For Women Ages 18 to 30

ing to in err aw- it. numbs 
ad\ rrtitert in the under-31

group. Single People's Advertiser ■ 
awarding a cash prise of I IS.00 each

of 18 and 30 who submits (in our 
opinion) the most '’atteotscm-gHting" ad

Hal), but the winnmi

following month't tame

TWO

5702
Meredith

14176
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mrs. LUCY PINELA, Manager, Home Service Laundry
and Dry Cleaning, 5280 Hollywood Boulevard, advised the 
laundry uses a Thermo Seal marking machine manufactured by 
the Textile Marking Machine Company, Syracuse, New York. 
The serial number on this machine is 31454 and the model 
number is RH-5K 1. She said the machine was not new when 
purchased and she believes it was purchased some time 
in February, 1968, through MAURY M. DATER and Associates, 
844 South La Brea, and the salesman was OSCAR BURKE. 
PINELA checked available laundry mark records and advised 
that she could not locate a record of 0 2 B-6. She stated 
this number would have been used sometime after mid-February, 
1968. She said she recently took over management of the 
laundry from JEROME W. VERNON, who went bankrupt and has 
disappeared. She said she took over operation of the 
business on about March 24, 1968, and VERNON was last 
seen about that time at the laundry. PINELA furnished 
samples from the thermo seal marking machine using the 
numbers and letters, 0 2 B-6, on red colored tape. She 
noted that the machine was defective and parts of the 
first letter 0 were cut off from the left side of the tape. 
PINELA advised there were letters unopened, which were 
delivered to VERNON at this address from the Allstate 
Insurance Company and Crocker Citizens National Bank. 
PINELA advised she was sure that the records which contained 
the laundry mark 0 2 B-6 were in the possession of VERNON. 
She described VERNON as follows;

Sex 
Race 
Height 
Weight

Age 
Hair

Pecularlties

Male
White
About 5,9"
Unknown, husky build, wears 
about a size 42-44 undershirt 
37
Full head of hair, prematurely 
greying, sometimes silvered 
for uniformity 
Handsome man.

n 4/10/68 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-1574 ; J 
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1 24/13/68

LUCY PINELA, Manager of the Home Service Laundry 
and Dry Cleaning, 5280 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
advised SAs FRANCIS G. KAHL and DENNIS C. LE MASTER, after 
observing a color photo of the shorts and T shirt found in 
connection with this case, that she believed the shorts 
mights belong, or were the same type, to a former employee 
known only to her as JIM (last name unknown) or "Uncle". 
She said JIM worked at the laundry for a period of about 
one month during February and March 1968. She said JIM 
was a personal friend of J. W. VERNON, and was formerly
employed by a garbage disposal firm, name unknown 
believed JIM was a former member of the U. S. Armed
branch unknown. She described JIM as follows:

She 
Forces,

Sex Male
Race Caucas ian
Age About 35
Height About 6'2"
Weight About 200 pounds
Hair Dark brown
Eyes Grey, frequently wore sun-

glasses with heavy dark frames

She commented the photo on his drivers 1 ’. cense
shewed him with a large, full beard, wh’ch he did not have 
while working at the laundry. JIM had a girlfriend named 
DCNNA (last name unknown), who was also a former employee 
at the laundry. JIM had no car.

She advised there were no employment records left 
at the laundry with which to further Identify the former 
employees, since VERNON paid employees In cash and kept no 
payroll records of which she knew.

PINELA stated she last saw VERNON on March 27, 
at about 9:00 A.M. at the laundry. He gave no indi-

cation concerning his future plans, 
a girlfriend, DIANE WALL, who Ilves 
address unknown.

I )n 4/10/68 at Los Angeles, California

She advised VERNCN had 
In Pasadena, exact

.... Los Angeles ^-157^

SA3 FRANCIS G. KAHL 
DENNIS C. LE MASTER ]h V13/68
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PINELA advised she never saw VERNON or JIM in
the possession of any type of gun. She said a large box of 
tools belonging to VERNON are now missing from the laundry. 
She advised she had the home address of DIANE WALL at her 
residence, and would make this Information available later 
in the day. PINELA's home telephone number Is 748-4260, 
and she would be home between 6:30 and 8:30 P.M.

Concerning the placement of the laundry marks on
the garments in the photo, she advised this is where their 
laundry would place thermo«*seals to indicate that the 
clothing was not to be starched.

’While Miss PINELA was cooperative, she said it
would be difficult at this time to fully answer questions 
because of the continuous traffic of customers In and out 
of the store, requiring her attention.

PINELA furnished additional thermo-seal samples 
on cloth during this Interview.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Date 4/12/68

Mrs. LUCY PINELA Manager, Home Service Laundry,
5280 Hollywood Boulevard, advised that the laundry marking 
machine located in the laundry is a Them© Seal model made 
by the Textile Marking Machine Company, Inc., Syracuse, New 
York, and its serial number is No. 31W.

PINELA stated that the tapes used in the above
machine were purchased by JAY VERNON after he took over the 
operation of the laundry in January of 1968. She said that 
the tapes currently at the store were the same ones that VERNON 
had originally purchased. She said that VERNON probably 
purchased the tapes at the Hollywood Supply Company, 7362 
Santa Monica Boulevard in Los Angeles, but might have 
purchased it at the John P. Lynch Company, 7317 Paramount 
Boulevard, or the Calusa Chemical Company, 801 East Macy, 
Los Angeles, California, because he has dealt with all 
three places in the past.

The above-mentioned tapes were examined and the 
following numbers were observed on the inside of the roll:

Red tape, No. H379.5L7; Red tape, No. 4379.___(last three 
figures indistinct);

White tape. ^379«5H3j Yellow tape, 4379.5__ (last two figures 
indistinct);

White tape, U379.5HT; Blue tape, ^379.5H7.

PINELA advised that the ink on the above machine
was very heavy and blurred on the tapes for the first week of 
operation and then it cleared up and was normal.

She advised that JAY VERNON took over operation of
the Home Service Laundry and Dry Cleaning Store, on January 15, 
1968. VERNON had entered into an escrow agreement to 
purchase the business from MAURICE HOWARD, the owner. HOWARD 
owned the business from approximately, September, 1966, to

()ri 4/12/68 Los Angeles, California , Los Angeles 44-1574- ,

SA FRANCIS G. KAHL & ’ ''
SA JOHN W. WHALEY/dey . 4/12/68
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January 15, 19^8. For some unknown reason the sale was 
not completed. VERNON brought Thermo Seal marking machine, 
serial number 31^5^ into the store in early February, 
1968. During the first week of operation there was too 
much ink being printed on the laundry mark tabs and most 
were quite blurred. PINELA advised her salary is currently 
being paid by LOUIS PeTERMAN, 3^0 North Martell, Los 
Angeles.
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Date 4/12/68

Thermo Seal marking machine, serial number 31454,
was inspected at Home Service Laundry and Dry Cleaning, 5286 
Hollywood Boulevard. The machine was painted light green. 
It had a identification plate affixed to the left side 
bearing the above serial number and model number RH5K1. 
The manufacturer was listed as Textile Marking Machine 
Company, Incorporated, Syracuse, New York. A catalog 
for the machine was also found next to the machine. The 
catalog contained a warranty form S-645 of the Textile 
Marking Machine Company, bearing the above serial and model 
numbers. The warranty was issued by LEM MILLER, Washing 
Machines, 716 South Kern Avenue, Los Angeles. The machine 
was marked for identification.

4/11/68 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-1574 '
File «

SA FRANCIS G. KAHL-
SA JOHN W. WHALEY FGK/dey
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Date
14/13/68

CATHRYN NORTON, Dance Instructor, National Dance 
Studio, 2026 Pacific Boulevard, advised that she frequently 
gave dancing lessons to a Mr. ERIC GALT from December 1967 
to February 1968. GALT told her he was a merchant seaman but 
was not presently working. He said he was attending bartenders 
school but did not say where. He said he was unemployed at the 
present time. GALT was not known to be friendly with any of 
the other students or Instructors. GALT was never observed 
in an automobile. On one occasion GALT attended a party at 
the residence of Mr. and Mrs. PAUL CARLSON. 260 St. Joseph 
Avenue, Long Beach, telephone number GE 9-*2?9, during latter 
part of December 1967. NORTON also attended the party but did 
not accompany GALT to the party. The party was arranged through 
the dance studio and GALT was no friend or close associate of 
the CARLSONs. About 20 other people attended this party. GALT 
arrived and left the party alone. He stayed pretty much to 
himself during the party and was generally uncommunicative. 
While at the party he drank some punch containing alcohol. 
NORTON said her conversations with GALT were limited almost 
exclusively to dancing. GALT was rather withdrawn and 
furnished very little background detail concerning himself
and was often evasive. GALT said he liked to travel, 
was a fair dancer. His car was never seen by NORTON, 
described GALT as follows:

GALT 
She

Sex 
Race 
Age 
Hair 
Ears 
Nose 
Eyes
Vo Ice

Male
Caucas ian 
About 27 
Brown, crew cut 
Protruded slightly
Narrow, with straight bridge line 
Blue
Slight Southern accent, rural 
characteristics to language and 
diction. Language did not suggest 
high degree of education. Normal

< )n

p 1 tch not loud volume

, Long Beach, California ill

bv SA FRANCIS G. KAHL/gnt 4/13/68
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Eyebrows 
Complex ion 
Height 
We ight 
Teeth

Marital Status 
Hands

Cloth Ing

Normal
Medium, slight tan 
About 5’11"' 
165-170 
Straight and clean, no 
noticeable fillings 
Single, claims never married 
Not hairy; fingernails clean 
and neatly trimmed; wore gold 
ring with dark colored stone. 
Neat dress; always wore suit 
coat, shirt and tie; shiny 
black alligator shoes, thin 
soles, slip-on type; black 
stockings.
Tie tack and cufflinks.

NORTON advised she never detected the odor of
alcohol on GALT’s breath. He smoked filter cigarettes, brand
unknown. He had a nervous habit and occasionally pulled one
of his earlobes with his 
was left or right handed, 
contact with GALT outside 
address is 155 East Eagle 
telephone.

fIngers. NORTON did
NORTON advised she 

of the dance studio 
Apartment 5» Long

not know if GALT 
had no social 

Her home
Beach, no

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

Date 4/13/68

ANDREAS JORGENSEN, Instructor, National Dance
Studio, 2026 Pacific Boulevard, advised that ERIC GALT was 
a student at the studio from approximately December 19^7 
to mid February 1968. GALT attended only one group dance 
session and was very unsociable in the sense that he 
communicated in no substantial manner with the other students 
or instructors. He was very evasive concerning his background 
He took general recreational type dance instruction in courses 
including the Cha-Cha, Fox Trot and Swing. He was a pretty 
good dancer. He paid $465 in cash for the entire course. He 
took the money from a roll of bills from his pocket and there 
was nothing unusual about the currency or denominations. On 
one occasion, JORGENSEN observed GALT’s car parked near the 
studio. It was a late model white car, make and license 
unknown. He never observed GALT smoking and does not know 
if he is right or left handed. GALT appeared in good health 
and he claimed to be single. He described GALT as follows:

Sex 
Race

Male 
Caucasian

Height 
Weight 
Age 
Hair

Ears
Eyes 
Voice 
Complexion

Dress

Health

About 5’11" 
165 - 175 pounds 
33 - 38 years
Light brown, cut short, 
normal sideburns 
Protruded slightly 
Blue, no glasses noted 
Slight Southern accent 
Medium to fair, dark 
beard shadow
Neat dress, sport coat, 
shirt and tie
Appeared in good health

JORGENSEN advised he resides at 125 East 20th Street, 
Long Beach, and he has no telephone.

129
On 4/13/68___ at Long Beach, California FiiP , Los Angeles 44-1574 -^j / 4

by--------SA.J^JL^IiCXS^G. JL^H^ -Date dictated____ 4/13/68________
This document contain# neither recommendation* nor conclusion* of the EHL It i* the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and it* content a are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 4/15/63

On April 12, 1968, DONALD LOUDENBACK was Interviewed
at his place of employment and residence the Stanley Hotel, 
1755 Wilcox Street, Los Angeles, California. LOUDENBACK 
advised that he is the occupant of Room 221 in the Stanley Hotel 
He stated that he has occupied that room since November, 1967. 
LOUDENBACK advised that he does not recall ever meeting any 
person by the name of ERIC GALT and he was unable to explain 
how a Stanley Hotel card bearing the notation Room 221 would 
have been in the possession of GALT or in GALT'S records at the 
St. Francis Hotel in Los Angeles. LOUDENBACK was shown artist 
conceptions received from both Birmingham and Memphis with 
negative results. LOUDENBACK advised that he has not done any 
painting Jobs other than for the hotel for the entire year of 
1968 to date. He stated that he may have given out one of the 
hotel cards with his room number on it to any person he might 
have met in a bar or on the street. LOUDENBACK was unable to 
furnish any information pertaining to any person by the name 
of GALT.

The following descriptive information pertaining 
to LOUDENBACK was obtained through observation during his 
interview:

Sex 
Race 
Age 
Hair 
Height 
We ight 
Address

Occupation

Male
Caucas ian
Early 50's
Greying
5’3”
130
Room 221
Stanley Hotel
1755 Wilcox
Los Angeles, California
Painter,
Stanley Hotel

On 4/12/63 ittlo3 Angeles, California j- ,|t. Los Angeles 44-1574 
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Date 4/15/68

On April 13, 1968, DAVE HELLER, Owner, Paul Vegas
Club, 5510 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, advised 
that ANTHONY HARRISON and BOB TAYLOR were the only Negro 
musicians at his club during 1967 and 1968 to date. He advised 
that he does not know the whereabouts of BOB TAYLOR but he 
stated that ANTHONY HARRISON is working for the Friar Tuck’s Inn, 
Manhattan Beach, California, and he has unlisted phone number 
RE 4-4-216. HELLER advised that the term or word "olkahombe" 
is unfamiliar to him. HELLER was shown the artist conceptions 
received from Memphis and Birmingham and HELLER advised that 
the person depicted in the artist conception received from 
Birmingham was somewhat familiar. HELLER was shown photographs 
of JEROME VERNON and he stated that VERNON had been in his club. 
HELLER advised that the name GALT was unfamiliar to him. HELLER 
was unable to furnish any information pertaining to ERIC GALT.

On 4/13/68 al Los Angeles, California hi,, los Angeles 44-15/4 
^A’s FREDRICK E. BECKER and

I)atr dictated
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Date 4/14/68

ALBERT BALLAN, Mechanic, H. Beckman Chevron Service,
1506 North Normandie Avenue, Los Angeles, was Interviewed at 
his place of employment, at which time he furnished the 
following Information:

BALLAN located H. Beckman Chevron Service Station
copy of Chevron Service Order No. 423676 which was made out 
in the name of GALT. The service order indicated that on
February 13, 1968, a Mustang with the license 1-38993, no 
state recorded, speedometer reading 3^,185, was brought to
the H. Beckman Chevron Service, 1506 North Normandie Avenue
Los Angeles, where two front wheel seals were replaced. The 
front end was aligned, and the front wheels were repacked.
The total charge for the bill was $12.47 which, according to 
the service order, was paid in cash.

BALLAN stated he recognized the handwriting on the
service order to be that of his own, with the exception of 
the name "GALT”, "Pd. Cash” and the initials of the person 
receiving the cash from GALT for the work performed. BALLAN 
stated he did not know which employee had filled out this 
portion of the service order.

BALLAN stated he could not recall having taken the
service order for the above described vehicle, but this 
could have been done by another employee and he had been 
advised orally of the work to be performed on the vehicle. 
He could have, based upon another employee’s instructions, 
then made out a service order. BALLAN related he could not 
recall the individual bringing the vehicle into the service 
station for the above repair work, nor could he recall whether 
the individual stayed at the station while the work was being 
performed. BALLAN could not recall the time of the day the 
vehicle was brought into the service station nor could he 
recall the time it was picked up from the service station.

On Vll/68 ilt Los Angeles, California |.lh. , Los Angeles 44-1574 s 
SAs THEODORE M. GARDNEf^and
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BALLAN advised the work performed on the Mustang
would take an hour to an hour and a half to complete if an 
individual did nothing else at the service station, such as 
pumping .-’as and waiting on customers. BALLAN stated that 
while performing worn on the Mustang he would have had to 
wait on customers and assist with the other duties of the 
station. The time it would have taken for the Job would 
have depended upon how busy the station was on February 13, 
1°6". BALLAN further stated that he was not sure he had 
performed the work on the Mustang as H. Beckman has another 
service station located at ~th Street and Western Avenue, Los 
Angeles, where work is sometimes sent if too large a volume 
of work is at the Chevron station located at 150* North 
Normandie Avenue, Les .Angeles.

BALLAN added that had the work been performed at
the service station on th Street and Western Avenue, Los 
Angeles, no additional record would be made other than the one 
at the Chevron service station on Normandie Avenue, Los 
Angeles.

BALLAN related he did not believe the Mustang
had been serviced at the H. Beckman Chevron Service Station 
anytime prior inasmuch as a record is maintained on the 
service orders of all regular customers. The service order 
which he had in his possession did not Indicated GALT to be 
a past customer.

BALLAN voluntarily furnished H. Beckman Service
Station’s copy of Chevron Service Crder No. ^23^7^ to Special 
Agents of the FBI.
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Street. 
re 'ords

Mr. PAT THEODORA, Manager- Hollywood Station, 
Te’ephone and Telegraph Company. ^1^ North Gower 
"ade available copies o“ toll °alls and message unit 
o4’ the telephone number subscribed to by ERIC GALT,

Apartment ,; • Serrano Apartments- V3C' Serrano Street. 
Ho^ywood. Ca^l'ornla

He advised these records revea1 that a phone was 
Installed at GALT’s apartment on November 2'’. l^7. and that 
service was discontinued on January 22. 1^' ’.

THEODORA advised that the original records "'or
the above described phone could on1 
di'es tecum directed to him at the

v be obtained by a subpoena 
above address.

at Hollywood. Call ornla Los Angeles M-V ,’/)

SA THEODORE M. GARDNER/dld
<i</< un.eht <
<up.n< it .

I- Hl
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4 - . 4

Date APril 15» 1968

THOMAS R. DAVISON, Apartment 7, 1535 Serrano Avenue, 
Los Angeles, was interviewed at his home at which time he 
furnished the following information:

DAVISON advised he has resided at this address since 
April 1, 1967. He advised that he was familiar with the 
name ERIC GALT only from the name having appeared on the 
mailbox in the apartment house. When asked if he was 
acquainted with the former tenant who resided in apartment 
6, 1535 Serrano Avenue, Los Angeles, during December, 1967, 
and January, 1968, DAVISON replied that he had only seen this 
individual who was a white male in the hallway of the apartment 
house. He never had any conversation with the individual and 
never saw him under circumstances under which he could make 
an identification. He stated the only time he saw the individual 
who resided in apartment 6 was as he passed his door in the 
hallway. The light bulb in the hallway is continuously burned 
out and the only light available to see anyone in the hallway 
is from his room. DAVISON related he did not know if the 
individual had a vehicle or if he was employed while a tenant 
in the apartment building. DAVISON’ commented the individual, 
to the best of his knowledge, did not have any girlfriends and 
never had any noisy parties in his apartment.

DAVISON stated he had ascertained from the landlord that 
when GALT skipped from the apartment, he had taken a key 
belonging to the building. The landlord told DAVISON that 
GALT had returned the key by mail. Shortly after GALT iki^ped 
from the apartment house, a male and female who resided on the 
second floor of the apartment house skipped. DAVISON did not 
know the names of these individuals.

4/11/68 Los Angeles, California . 44-1574 A
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1 Dat.. V15/68

Miss SYLVIA BLANK, Manager, Gramercy Park. Apartments, 
1831 Gramercy Place, was contacted at her place of employment 
during the early morning hours of April 12, 1968, and after 
being advised of the identity of the contacting agents, she 
was interviewed regarding her knowledge of ANITA KATZWINKEL and 
the occupants of Apartment 3O3«

BLANK stated that she has never heard of ANITA 
KATZWINKEL and that the occupants of Apartment 303 were a 
couple by the name of FLIKEID. She then explained that she 
took over as manager of the Gramercy Park Apartments on April 
1, 1968, from the previous manager RUTH SMITH. Apparently 
SMITH nad some sort of difficulty with the apartment owners 
because sne left in a rush and did not tell BLANK anything about 
the Job.

BLANK stated she recalled that on tne day she took 
over as manager of the apartments, April 1, 1968, she had not 
been in her apartment for more than five minutes when Mr. TOM 
FLIKEID came in and paid her $140.00 for the rent of Apartment 
303 for tne month of April, 1963. At the same time, he told 
her that he and his wife would be leaving on a three month 
vacation at tne end of April and that he would vacate their 
apartment at that time.

BLANK stated that for approximately the first week 
after she took over as manager, she did not stay at tne apart­
ments at night because she did not have her drapes up. One 
day during that ween., possibly on the 4th or 5th of April, sne 
arrived at the apartments and found a note from Mr. FLIKEID, 
along with the key to their apartment. Tnis note advised that 
they nad moved out of their apartment. She did not see them 
go nor did she know tne moving company that had moved their

Sne things tney possibly might have had their
furniture stored, rather than taking it £ 
they rented an unfurnisned apartment and

BLAIK stated that there is one
wno mignt know what moving company moved

On 4/12/68 at Hollywood^California
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person is a Cuban girl who lived in the apartment next to them 
and who seems to know Just about everyone in the apartment. Also 
the previous manager, RUTH SMITH, should have some information 
regarding them. SMITH can be contacted through the apartment’s 
owner, Dr. GILL MARTIN, who is a dentist and who resides in 
Orange County, California, and who has a phone number of 714­
541-3386.

BLANK then stated she believed that it was the Friday
following April 1, that she found the note from FLIKEID in 
her mailbox. They also left a lot of food in their refrigerator 
and a pair of woman’s shoes and a torn man's bathrobe. BLANK 
stated she owed the FLIKEIDs the balance of the $140.00 rent 
money Mr. FLIKEID paid on April 1.

BLANK stated she could not furnish any descriptive
data regarding the FLIKEIDs as she never saw Mrs. FLIKEID, and 
only saw Mr. FLIKEID for about five minutes on one occasion. 
She did advise she thought her first name was SUE.

BLANK then made available the note she had found in
her mailbox that was signed Mr. FLIKEID; one Rental Application, 
dated May 17, 1967 signed THOMAS FLIKEID; and one Standard 
Rent Agreement dated December 5, 1967, for Apartment 303, signed 
by Gramircy Park Apartments lessor agent, RUTH SMITH, and by 
leasee, THOMAS M. FLIKEID. The note was written on a 3 x 5 
piece of white note paper and bore the inscription, ’’Keys from 
303 Sorry we could not get to know you better Mr. Flikeid".

After furnishing the above information, BLANK stated
that something occurred to her on the night of April 11, 1986, 
that might have some bearing on the FLIKEIDs. She then stated 
that at about 9:30 p.m., April 11, 1968, there was a knock on 
the door to her apartment. She opened the door and there was a 
white man standing there who she could only describe as being 
in the late thirties, having dark brown wavy hair, and whose 
eyes were red-rimmed as if he had been drinking. She could not 
recall smelling alcohol. This man asked BLANK if she knew 
what happened to the previous occupant of Apartment 102 who had 
moved upstairs. BLANK advised that she was afraid of the man 
and told him she did not know; however, SUE FLIKEID formerly 
was the occupant of Apartment 102 and later moved to Apartment 
303. BLANK stated that after she told the man she did not know, 
she heard him go to the present occupants of Apartment 102 and

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



44-157^

ask them the same question. Shortly, thereafter, she observed 
this man walking up and down in front of the apartment house. 
He did this for approximately three or four minutes and then 
left the area. Sne did not see this man enter an automobile.

Miss BLANK stated she could not furnish any further
information regarding the FLIKEIDs, but stated that if she did 
recall anything she would immediately contact the Los Angeles 
FBI Office.
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Date
4/16/68

MARY DE CHAMPLON, a teacher, 923 South Normandie
Avenue, Los Angeles, California advised that she owns the 
residence at this address and has owned it since January, 
1965. She said that she has had roomers but that she has 
no tenant named ERIC STARVO GALT, and has not had one with 
this name. She said that that name was unfamiliar to her. 
She also said she was unfamiliar with the name ERIC GAULT. 
She said she could not recognize the description of GAlT 
when it was given to her.

4/15/68 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-1547-;

SA ALBERT N. CARLBLOM/mmc
Date dictated

4/16/68
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